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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 7:03 PM
To: NG Stacey; Sim Hong You; assignments
Cc: CC Lew; Wong Yan Ying; Stephanie Lau; filenet-ctom-p-sg; Admin A; SUR
Subject: RE: S1M03FLP_[TP REF:CCL.hy.220401 VA]_REINSPECTION_Accident Involving 

YP7530K & YQ2538S_along Tanah Merah Coast Rd on 11/08/2021 
08.30PersonalAutoLine

Dear Stacey, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Hi Assgn team, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned. 
 
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: NG Stacey [mailto:stacey.ng@axa.com.sg]  
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 5:15 PM 
To: Sim Hong You <sim@chamberslaw.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) 
<Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: CC Lew <cclew@chamberslaw.com.sg>; Wong Yan Ying <wyy@chamberslaw.com.sg>; Stephanie Lau 
<st@chamberslaw.com.sg>; filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk> 
Subject: S1M03FLP_[TP REF:CCL.hy.220401 VA]_REINSPECTION_Accident Involving YP7530K & YQ2538S_along 
Tanah Merah Coast Rd on 11/08/2021 08.30PersonalAutoLine 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Hi Hong You 
 
Our surveyor LKK will conduct the reinspection. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Hi LKK 
 
Please assist. 
 
Thank you.  
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Stacey Ng 
Manager, Motor Claims Department 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 
Mailing address: Robinson Road P.O. Box 1094, Singapore 902144  
Customer Centre: 9 North Buona Vista Drive, #18-01/06 The Metropolis Tower 1, Singapore 138588 
  
Telephone:      1800 8804888 
Email:                  stacey.ng@axa.com.sg 
 

 
 
 
 

Internal 

From: Sim Hong You <sim@chamberslaw.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 4:42 pm 
To: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>; NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg> 
Cc: CC Lew <cclew@chamberslaw.com.sg>; Wong Yan Ying <wyy@chamberslaw.com.sg>; Stephanie Lau 
<st@chamberslaw.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: S1M03FLP_[TP REF:CCL.hy.220401 VA]_Accident Involving YP7530K & YQ2538S_along 
Tanah Merah Coast Rd on 11/08/2021 08.30PersonalAutoLine 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 

1. We refer to your email of even date. 
 

2. We are instructed that your surveyor may inspect our clients’ vehicle at No. 7, Penjuru Close, 
Singapore 6087792 on 22.06.2022 at 10am. 

 
3. Kindly let us have the name of your surveyor and your confirmation of the re-inspection at the 

aforesaid venue, date and time before 17.06.2022. 
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
Sim Hong You  
Legal & Digital Transformation Executive 

Chambers Law LLP 
(Limited Liability Partnership UEN T07LL1103A) 
 45 North Canal Road #05-01 Lew Building Singapore 059301 
 Tel: (65) 65353 234 | Fax: (65) 65353 502 (Not for service of court documents) 
 

Contents of this letter may consist of private confidential and/or privilege information which are not to be distributed. Kindly inform us if you are not the intended recipient. 

 

From: do not reply <donotreply@axa.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 12:20:21 PM 
To: CC Lew <cclew@chamberslaw.com.sg> 
Cc: filenet-ctom-p-sg <filenet-ctom-p-sg@axa.com.hk>; NG Stacey <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: S1M03FLP_[TP REF:CCL.hy.220401 VA]_Accident Involving YP7530K & YQ2538S_along Tanah Merah Coast 
Rd on 11/08/2021 08.30PersonalAutoLine  
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP7530K AND YQ2538S ON 11.08.2021 
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Without Prejudice 
  
We acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 03.06.2022 and the enclosures on 08.06.2022. 
  
We would like to conduct a re-inspection of your client’s vehicle YQ2538S.. Please let us know a suitable date and time.   
  
We would appreciate that in letting us know the date, your client could allow us at least 10 days of lead-time. This is to allow us to co-ordinate with 
the surveyor concerning the re-inspection date and time . 
  
  
For future correspondence, please reply to NG Stacey stacey.ng@axa.com.sg. 
  
  

From: AIS Csucentral <aiscsucentral@axa.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 2:41 PM 
To: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc <motor.doc@axa.com.sg> 
Subject: Lawyer - Carton No3019995528- B02251-Doc - 10 - Scanned on 06/07/22 
  
  
-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are 
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have 
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this 
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Singapore - Externals or any 
other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.  
 

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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by  
AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any  
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is  
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify  
the sender immediately. 
 

Internal 

-----Disclaimer----- 
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this 
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or 
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of 
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and 
duly authorized by the said companies.  
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


